
Dear Tim: 
 
About this project: 
 
1. Please check the revised external photo 
2. Please check the revised internal photo 
3. Sorry that we make mistake on the page 9 of the EMC report. We revised 
the report and on page 5, I did describe about the radiated data >1GHz. 
 
And about the test photo, it showed 3 test modes for radiated test, because 
of we tested for the 3 test modes on radiated below 1GHz. 
 
4. I changed the limits of frequency 9748MHz, becuase it is in the 
restricted area, so the limit could be emission lever of 2437MHz -20. 
 
Thank you for your kind assistance. 
 
Best Regards, 
Stephanie Hung (æ´ªæ¦è‡) 
Advance Data Technology Corporation (èª ä¿¡ç§‘æŠ€) 
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